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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Massachusetts

United States of America )
v. )
DIAS KADYRBAYEV and ) CaseNo. 3. m~5-1146]- MBB
AZAMAT TAZHAYAKOV ;
)
— )
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of _ April 18, 2013 - April 19, 2013 in the county of Bristol in the
District of Massachusetts , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 371 Willfully conspire with each other to commit an offense against the United

States, to wit, 18 U.S.C. § 1519, by knowingly destroying, concealing, and
covering up objects belonging to Dzhokhar Tsarnaev, namely, a backpack
containing fireworks and a laptop computer, with the intent to impede,
obstruct, and influence the criminal investigation of the Marathon bombings,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See Affidavit of Special Agent Scott P. Cieplik, Federal Bureau of Investigation

# Continued on the attached sheet.
. P&, .
Complainant’s signature

Special Agent Scott P. Cieplik, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. /
P
City and state: Boston, Massachusetts o Marianne B Bowler, U.SA istrate Judge

Printed name and’litle
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